
memo 

To: 

From: 

Date:

Re: 

Honorable KP George, County Judge
Honorable Vincent Morales, Jr., Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Honorable Grady Prestage, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Honorable Andy Meyers, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Honorable Ken DeMerchant, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Grant Title:

Purpose:

Grant Period:

Application Amount:

Cash Match:

Program Contact:

Grant Contact:

Elizabeth Signorotti

May 26, 2023

Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Partnership

Take all appropriate action on application to the FY2023 U.S DOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Partnership for $28,475.00 with a cash match in the amount of $28,475.00 required of Fort Bend County, for a total of $56,950, for bulletproof vests purchased between April 1, 2023, and August 30, 2025.

Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Partnership

Bulletproof Vest Purchase

4/1/23-8/30/25

$28,475.00

$28,475.00

Manuel Zamora

Elizabeth Signorotti

This is a 50/50 partnership for the purchase of bulletproof vests. That is, the SO can apply for 50% reimbursement from the Partnership on vest purchases.

Thank you.
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